



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

DIRECTORATE OF AEGEAN AGRICULTURAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/İZMİR

## Mehmet ALDEMİR, MSc Administrative Coordinator

### EDUCATION

#### PhD

#### MSc

2016-2018

Adnan Menderes University,  
Graduate School of Natural and  
Applied Sciences, Department of  
Field Crops

#### Bachelor's Degree

2003

Atatürk University,  
Faculty of Agriculture,  
Department of Field Crops

#### LANGUAGE

English

### CAREER

2021 September - .... Administrative Coordinator, Aegean  
Agricultural Research Institute-İZMİR

2010-2021 August, Engineer (Researcher), Aegean Agricultural  
Research Institute-İZMİR

2006-2010 Engineer, Tekman Directorate of District Agriculture  
and Forestry-ERZURUM

### ABOUT ME

He was born in Konya in 1981. He graduated from Atatürk University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Field Crops in 2003.

He completed his master's degree in 2018 at Adnan Menderes University, Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences, Department of Field Crops where he started 2016.

He was appointed to the Aegean Agricultural Research Institute as a researcher in 2010 and has been working as an Administrative Coordinator since 2021.

### CONTACT

Aegean Agricultural Research  
Institute (Ege Tarımsal Araştırma  
Enstitüsü), Cumhuriyet Mahallesi,  
Çanakkale Asfaltı Caddesi, No: 138,  
PO Box 9, 35660 Menemen/İZMİR  
TÜRKİYE

[mehmet.aldemir@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:mehmet.aldemir@tarimorman.gov.tr)

+90 232 846 1331/1003



# Mehmet ALDEMİR, MSc

## Administrative Coordinator



### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Sesame Research Project For Aegean Region, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Researcher**.
2. Sunflower Research Project For Aegean Region, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Project Leader**.
3. Rapeseed Research Project For Aegean Region, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Researcher**.
4. Industrial Crops Genetic Resources Research Project, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Researcher**.
5. Characterization and Evaluation of Oilseed and Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Genetic Resources of Turkey, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Researcher**.
6. Characterization and Evaluation of Oilseed and Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Genetic Resources of Turkey, The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Türkiye, **Researcher**.
7. Sesame Variety Demonstration and Strengthen Research, Extension, and Farmer Relationship Project for Aegean Region, BUGEM, **Researcher**.

#### ▪ **Ongoing Projects**

1. Sesame Research Project For Aegean Region, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Researcher**.
2. Sunflower Research Project For Aegean Region, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Project Leader**.
3. Industrial Crops Genetic Resources Research Project, General Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies Project, **Researcher**.



# Mehmet ALDEMİR, MSc

## Administrative Coordinator



### ▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

### ▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

### ▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

1. Aldemir M., Ünay, A. (2020). The Preliminary Study on Effects of Pollinating Insects in Canola (*Brassica napus* L.) Production. ANADOLU Ege Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü Dergisi, 30(2), 245-245.
2. Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir, M., Altunok, A. (2016). Oilseed and Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Researches in Aegean Agricultural Research Institute (AARI). 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp. 527-534, 29 May-3 June 2016.
3. Aldemir, M., Tan, A. Ş., Altunok, A. (2016). Performance of Some Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Varieties in Aegean Region of Turkey, 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp.548-555, 29 May-3 June 2016.
4. Tan, A. Ş., Altunok, A., Aldemir, M. (2016). Oilseed and Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Landraces of Turkey, 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp.556-566, 29 May-3 June 2016.
5. Altunok, A., Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir M., Evcı, G., Kaya, Y., Pekcan, V., Yılmaz, I. (2016). Performance of Some Oilseed Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Varieties in Aegean Region of Turkey, 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp.535-547, 29 May-3 June 2016.
6. Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir, M., Altunok, A. ve Tan, A. (2013). Characterization of Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Genetic Resources Of Denizli and Erzurum Provinces. Journal of Aegean Agricultural Research Institute. Anadolu 23 (1): 5-11.



## Mehmet ALDEMİR, MSc Administrative Coordinator



### ■ International Papers, Seminars, etc.

1. Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir, M., Altunok, A. (2016). Oilseed and Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Researches in Aegean Agricultural Research Institute (AARI). 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp. 527-534, 29 May-3 June 2016.
2. Aldemir, M., Tan, A. Ş., Altunok, A. (2016). Performance of Some Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Varieties in Aegean Region of Turkey, 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp.548-555, 29 May-3 June 2016.
3. Tan, A. Ş., Altunok, A., Aldemir, M. (2016). Oilseed and Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Landraces of Turkey. 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp.556-566, 29 May-3 June 2016.
4. Altunok, A., Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir M., Evcı, G., Kaya, Y., Pekcan, V., Yılmaz, I. (2016). Performance of Some Oilseed Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Varieties in Aegean Region of Turkey. 19th International Sunflower Conference, Edirne, Turkey, pp.535-547, 29 May-3 June 2016.
5. Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir, M., Altunok, A. ve Tan, A. (2013). Characterization of Confectionary Sunflower (*Helianthus annuus* L.) Land Races of Turkey. International Plant Breeding Congress. 10-14 November 2013, Antalya, Turkey.



## Mehmet ALDEMİR, MSc Administrative Coordinator



### ▪ NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS

#### ▪ Articles Published in National Journals

1. Tan, A.Ş., Memiş, A. A., Aldemir, M., Yılmaz, İ., Kartal, H., Peksüslü, A., Aykas, L. (2016). Türkiye Endüstri Bitkileri Genetik Kaynakları. Anadolu (Industrial Crops Genetic Resources of Turkey), Journal of AARI, 26 (1) 2016, 28-45
2. Tan, A.Ş., Memiş, A. A., Aldemir, M. (2017). Bazı Çerezlik Ayçiçeği Çeşit Adaylarının Menemen, İzmir Ekolojik Koşullarında Verim Potansiyelleri (Yield Potential of some Candidate Confectionary Sunflower Cultivars in Menemen, Izmir Ecological Conditions), Anadolu, Journal of AARI, 27 (1) 2017, 1-16
3. Tan, A. Ş., Aldemir, M., Memiş, A. A. (2017). Bazı Kolza (*Brassica napus* L.) Çeşit Adaylarının Menemen, İzmir Ekolojik Koşullarında Verim, Verim Komponentleri ve Kalite Özelliklerinin Belirlenmesi (Determination of Yield, Yield Components and Quality Characteristics of some Rapeseed (*Brassica napus* L.) Candidate Varieties in Menemen, Izmir Ecological Conditions), Anadolu, Journal of AARI, 27 (1) 2017, 29-50

#### ▪ National Papers, Seminars, etc.

### ▪ OTHER PUBLICATIONS

#### ▪ Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.

1. Aldemir, M. (2018). Effects of honey bee (*Apis mellifera* L.) and bumble bee (*Bombus terrestris* L.) pollination on rapeseed (*Brassica napus* L. *oleifera*) yield, yield components and quality. Master Thesis, Adnan Menderes University, Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences, Department of Field Crops, Aydın.